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March 5, 2013 
 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
 
As you are very well aware the fall of 2012 brought devastating weather to much of the rural municipality of 

Piney and has left a large amount of damage. The mature Jack Pine stands seem to be the most effected by 

the storm and may become a fire hazard during dry summer weather. Ainsworth is planning on purchasing 

large volumes of pine from Manitoba this upcoming spring and summer to assist in clean up efforts. 

 

Ainsworth is working with the Crown to help clean up heavily damaged areas and would also like to reach out 

to any private land owners who would like to clean up their properties. Ainsworth can assist in facilitating the 

transport of wood, recommending loggers, or simply contracting the purchase of your wood. If you are 

interested in cleaning up your property and would like more information we will be holding an information 

meeting for anyone who is interested in the RM Building in Vassar on March 21, 2013 from 7 to 9 pm. If you 

can not attend the information session and are seeking more information please contact Steve Hosegood at 

either (807)275-5167 or email at steven.hosegood@ainsworth.ca.  

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Sincerely,  

Tim Gauthier 

Woodlands Manager 


